JR_	
SYK	
JF	

## **Minutes**

# Albany NH Selectmen's Meeting October 6, 2010

At 3:55 p.m., the Selectmen's meeting was called to order. In attendance were Jack Rose, Sara Young-Knox and Joe Ferris. Also present was Dick VanDyne. Mike Santuccio joined the meeting at 4:40 p.m. The following business was conducted.

### Regular Business:

- Reviewed & approved September 29 minutes-Jack made a motion to accept the minutes as submitted, Sara seconded the motion and all were in favor.
- Signed checks totaling \$7,933.87
- Reviewed & signed letter to Mr. & Mrs. Davies
- Reviewed form letter of Junkyard Cease & Desist—Joe will locate previous pictures taken of a junkyard on Easy Ave. A list of violations will be compiled. Jack will take pictures of a property on Bald Hill Rd. for possible violations and a list will then be compiled. Joe said in addition to the list, the width of Bald Hill Rd. should be noted with the additional town right of way, so items will not be placed within the right of way or moved out of it.
- Reviewed memo from Trustee of the Trust Funds—Dick VanDyne, on behalf of the Trustees told the Board that they will be condensing some subaccounts to reduce the amount of reconciliation. Dick said Harry Richardson would like to see a cemetery maintenance line item added to the annual municipal budget instead of the money being voted on and then transferred from a trust account.
- Reviewed progression report from Mike Conroy Painting and Wallcoverings.
- Reviewed Cease & Desist letter written by Jae Whitelaw of the Mitchell Group—it was noted that two loads of gravel had been brought into this property locking in the two dwellings that is believed to have received the cease and desist notice prior. The AA will contact Coleman's to see when the gravel was delivered and then compare to the certified receipt of the letter. Jae Whitelaw will be notified.
- Reviewed proposal for window cleaning—Jack made a motion to approve the proposal, Joe seconded the motion and all were in favor.
- Reviewed NHDOT Ten year transportation improvement plan process.
- Reviewed USFS Schedule of Proposed Action.

#### **Miscellaneous:**

Jack made a motion to draft a letter to Terry Miller thanking him for his years of support and service to the Saco River Ranger Station.

### Mike Santuccio(Carroll County Sheriff Dept):

Mike asked the Board what sort of support they were looking for from the Sheriff Department on the rumble strips issue. Jack replied they would like support from the Sheriff Department in the form of a letter to NHDOT for a center line rumble strip divider. Mike told the Board he will look at some accident statistics. Jack added that the Board of Selectmen in Madison and Tamworth were also on board in addition to the police chief and fire chief in Madison. Conway was not interested because of the noise they cause when crossed. Mike said the Sheriff Department is on board but would like to take it to the next stage with statistics. He will have something drawn up by the end of the week. Mike also offered to approach the State Police for their support on this issue.

At 4:53 p.m., Sara made a motion to adjourn, Jack seconded the motion and all were in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathleen Vizard Administrative Assistant